

- **&** 225.978.1592
- ☑ Igremillion2@gmail.com
- Baton Rouge, LA
- ▶ https://youtu.be/SHHzQBp2j5M
- o td_lesley

ABOUT ME

Friendly and Enthusiastic Tour Director with a management background in customer service and hospitality industry. Passion to increase our guests experiences and provide lasting memories.

Core Skills: self motivation, initiative, resolving issues, relationship building, communication and flexibility.

(* Fluent in Southern Accent)

PROFESSIONALACTIVITIES

Account Manager (+25 Years) Fresh Pickins Market / Baton Rouge Company Liaison (+30 years) Capitol City Produce / Baton Rouge Volunteer History: Our Lady of Mercy Church(8 years) Junior League of Baton Rouge (11 years with 9 years on Executive Managment)

- Financial VP
- Fund Development VP

LAGNIAPPE

Hobbies: Historical research (nerd), cooking (joy), wine enthusiast (wanna be), gardening, collecting vintage cookbooks and ccommunity outreach

Self Proclaimed Professional Cat Herder

LESLEY GREMILLION

Tour Director

EDUCATION

Southeast Louisiana University

B.A. History

Emphasis on Literature, Government, and Spanish Semester Abroad in Oaxaca, Mexico

TRAINING

International Training Management Institute

- Tour Guide Certification September 2020
- Tour Director Certification June 2020

TripSchool

East Coast Mega Training (DC, NYC, Boston) – February 2022 Destination Training:

- Fall Foliage Training August 2022
- DC Student Mastery February 2023

EXPERIENCE

Destination America

2021 - Present

Travel Director

- Pioneer Adventures of the Old West
- Autumn Colors
- Wonders of the American West (Wellbeing Director)
- Magnificent Southwest (Wellbeing Director)

WorldStrides

2021 - Present

Course Leader

- Washington DC and East Coast
- Christian Discoveries

Holiday Vacations

2023 - Present

Tour Director

- Captivating Cape Cod
- Glacier, Yellowstone & Grand Tetons
- Lake Michigan Circle
- Washington DC Our Nations Capital
- Frontier Farms Yellowstone & Grand Tetons (Agriculture)

DEVELOMENT

Co-Lead Destination Training for TripSchool - November 2023

Networking with local state officials, provided and developed local FAM events/touring, organizing and planning stops from Shrevport to New Orleans, commentary and motor coach routing